Bylaws Amendment

Standing Rules & Bylaws Revision Committee recommendations

BYLAWS:

Current Bylaws require Membership meetings in September, October, December, January, March, April, and May.

The committee recommends updating these meetings to August, October, December, February, April, and May.

"Section 1. Regular Meetings.

Regular meetings of the membership shall be held in the months of August, October, December, February, April, and May, time and date to be established by executive board. Five days' notice shall be given if change of date is needed. The membership shall be notified through regular publicity channels of the date and time of all membership meetings following the first meeting of the executive board at which time this schedule is determined."

AMENDING THE BYLAWS Authority to amend the bylaws rests with the membership. The membership adopts their bylaws, and they cannot be suspended. Notice of proposed amendments must be provided. The bylaws can be amended (wording within the document is changed) only if:

- a quorum is present;
- previous notice of the proposed amendment(s) was provided to the membership at the previous regularly scheduled meeting or at least 30 days prior to the meeting at which the proposed amendment(s) will be considered for approval; and
- two-thirds of the members present and voting approve the amendment(s).

Standing Rules Amendment

STANDING RULES:

Current wording: not addressed

Proposed addition: "W. The President and elected officers shall absorb duties of any vacancies deemed necessary by the Executive Board including the School Supplies."

Standing Rules Amendment

STANDING RULES:

Current wording:

VI. Standing Committees

- A. Standing Committees of this Loca
- 1. After School Programs
- 2. Classroom Coordinator
- Communications & Website
- 4. Council Delegate 1
- 5. Council Delegate 2
- 6. Flight Crew

- 7. Kinder Liaison
- 8. Outdoor Learning Center
- 9. Passive Fundraising
- 10. Staff Hospitality
- 11. Volunteer Coordinator

Sub-Committees

VII.

- A. Special Committees of this Local PTA include
- 1. Book Fair
- 2. Dad & Me
- 3. Family Breakfasts

- 4. Family Game Night
- 5. Good Character Week
- 6. Healthy Lifestyles
- 7. Mom & Me
- 8. Movie Nights
- 9. Online Auction
- 10. Reflections
- 11. Santa Event
- 12. School Supplies
- 13. Social Events
- 14. Spirit Wear
- 15. Talent Show
- 16. UNITE
- 17. Yearbook

Standing Rules Amendment

STANDING RULES:

Proposed update:

VI. Standing Committees

- A. Standing Committees of this Local PTA include:
 - 1. After School Programs
 - Classroom Coordinator
 - 3. Communications & Website

VII. Sub-Committees

- A. Special Committees of this Local PTA include:
 - 1. Dad & Me
 - 2. Family Game Night
 - 3. Pay It Forward
 - 4. Mom & Me
 - 5. Movie Nights
 - 6. Reflections
 - 7. Santa Event
 - 8. Social Events
 - 9. Talent Show

- 4. Council Delegate 1
- 5. Council Delegate 2
- 6. Flight Crew
- 7. Outdoor Learning Center
- 8. Passive Fundraising
- 9. Staff Hospitality
- 10. Volunteer Coordinator
- 11. Boof Fair
- 12. Family Breakfasts
- 13. Fun Run
- 14. Online Auction
- 15. Spirit Wear
- 16. UNITE
- 17. Yearbook

All Bylaws & Standing Rules Proposed Amendments will be voted on at our next Membership

Meeting on October 28th @ 6:00 pm